Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Arif, Syed

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 10:59 AM

To: - Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) :
Subject: FW: Trail Ridge letter rec'd May 18, 2006
Attachments: 0310358-005comments-AC.pdf

From: Woosley, Jerry [mailto:WOOSLEY@coj.net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2006 2:47 PM

To: Arif, Syed

Cc: Robinson, Richard

Subject: Trail Ridge letter rec'd May 18, 2006

Attached is the referenced letter.
Thanks,

Jerry
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Mr. Richard 1. Rebinson, F.E., Managor
Air Pollulion Source Permitting Section
Environmental Quality Division

117 Duval St

Suile 220

Jacksamwille, FL 32202
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Dear Mr. Robinsan:

The purpose of this letter is lo update the Environmental Qualily Division of the Clty of
Jacksonville's Environmental Resource Management Department (EQD/ERMD), €

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Protection (FDEP}, and EPA F\’l?ngﬂ v
an the status of the action thal Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc. is taking o ensure campliance.
with ils Tite ¥ permit and the requirements of the applicable New Source Performance
Standard (40 CFR Parl 60, Subpart WWW), for the Trail Ridge Landfill. As explained
below, this letter also requests prompt action by the EQD/ERMD on our soon-to-be-
resubmilted ﬂ;)plxmlmn for a consiruction permit that is needed to maintain Subpart
WWW compliance or, in the alternative, requests an extension of the 120-day deadiine
for aclion specified under Subpart WWW.

As you know, Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc. is the Title V permiltes for the Trail Ridge Landfill
in Duval Coumy. Florida, The landfill is sibjec lo Subparl WWW. Seclion 60.753(a) of
Subparl WWW requires the operator of a landfill subject ta that NSPS to install and
opcrate a gas collection and cantrol system meeling cerlain specilications. If monitoring
demanstrates lhal the operalional requirements are nol being satisfied, section
60.753(q) requires thal corrective action be taken, in order lo avaid a violation. That
corrrective action is specified in section 60.755(a){3). Section 60.755(a}{3) states the
following:

For the purposes of demonstraling whether the gas roliect'nn flow rate is
suflicienl to delermine compliance wilh 40 CFR 60.752(b)(2)(ii){A)3), the owner
or eperator shall measure gauge pressure in the gas collection he'«der at each
individual well, monihly, I a posl(lve pressure exislg, aclion shall be initialed 1o
correct Ihe accidendéa within 5 caleridar days, except for the three conditions
allowed under 40 CFR 60.753(b). If negative pressure cannot be achieved
without excess air inlillration wilhin the 15 calendar days of the first
measdrement, the gas collection sysiem shall be expanded to correct the
exceedance wilhin 120 days of lhe initial measuremenl of positive pressure. Any
aftempted corrective measure shall hot cause excaedances of dther operational
or performance standards. An alternalive timeline for carrecting the exceedance.
may be submilted Lo the Administralor for approval.,

-As parl of an-going gas management activities at the landfill, thirty-five new wells were
added 1o the gas collection system and became operalional on February 17, 2006.
hsitial monthly monitering of these new wells was performead on February 22, 2006, and
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they conilinue lo be monitored on a monlhly basis, in compliance with Subpart WWW.
During the initial and sequential monthly monitoring events, the new wells were found 1o
have positive pressure, Inilial correction to the posilive pressure was made within 5

days of the first measurement that resulted in exceedance (February 22), by adjusting
Ihe well figld vacuum, in an atlempl to bring these wells into a non-positive pressure
operational mode. These inilial allempls lo correct the pressure exceedances weare
performed in compliance with the requirements of 40 CFR section 60.755(a)(3). The
initial corrective aclion did nol reduce the well pressure lo a non-posilive reading and
therefore, in accordance with 40 CFR section §0.755(a)(3), Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc.
decided that il needed to replace the 2800 SCFM existing flare with a new flare thal has
8 capacity of 5000 SCFM. That new flare should accommodate all current and future
landtill gas generated by the landfill and alleviate the pesitive pressure problems that the
landfill is currertly experiencing.

According 1o section 80.755(a)(3), Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc. has 120 days from the initial
measurement of pasitive pressure to accormplish the necessary correclive action (absent
an extension). This means that the gas colleclion system expansion must be completed
by June 22, 2006, unless an alternative fimeline request is submitled and approved. A
lelter dated February 28, 2006, was sent to Mr. Wayne Tutt, informing the Environmental
Quality Division af our siluation and the plan of action for the Trail Ridge Landfill,
Therealter, Trail Ridge Landhill, Inc. promptly retained Earth Tech ta prepare, and on
March 21, 20086 submilted to Richard Rebinson, EQD/ERMD, a permil application for
construction of the new 5000 SCFM flare.

On March 29, 2008, Jerry Woosley of the EQD/ERMD called Suzanne Thomas-Cole of
Earlti Tech and asked her if Earth Tech knew aboul a PSD applicalion thatl had been
submitied to Ihe FDEP by Trail Ridge Energy, LLC for a proposet! landfill gas-fueled
electricity generating facility to be located at the Trail Ridge Landfill. Also during this
call, Ms. Thomas-Cole was informed that a lelter would be sent to Trall Ridge Landfitl,
Inc. requesting that the new flare permit application be withdrawn and resubmitted, to the
FDEP because lhe construclion of the new flare would have to be considered as part of
Trail Ridge Energy’s PSD application and included in the dispersion modeling exercise,
On-April 10, 2006, Mr. David McConnell, Vice-President of Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc.
recaived a leller daled Aprit 3, 2006, from Richard Robinson of the EQD/ERMD,
requesling Lthe wilhdrawal of Lhe flare construction permit application by April 17, 2008,
and resubmittal of that permit applicatian to FDEP, o be considered in conjunctidn with
fhe PSD permil application submitted by Trail Ridge Energy, LLC. (A copy of this leller
was also sent fo Earth Tech, Syed Arif of the FDEP, and David Derenzo, the consullant
for Trail Ridge Energy, LLC.}

On April 19, 2006, Jerry Woasley, EQD/ERMD, called Ms. Suzanne Thomas-Cole of
Earth Tech and informed her hat he had nol received a flare construclion permit
application withdrawal letter as requested, and therefore was |eft with iwo choices. The
EQD ERMD could either deny the permit oulright, or call the applicalion incomplele and

ask for mare information. On April 20, 2008, an email containing a letter was sent to
Dawd McConnell from Richard Robinson, EQIVERMD, stating Lhal the new flare
construction perrnil application was incomplete. The letler asked for additional
information, primarily to reconcile the permit application with the PSD application that
had been received from Trail Ridge Energy, LLC. A response was requested wilhin 45
days of receipl of 1his lelier. '



Mast recently, on May 4, 2008, Jerry Woosley, EQD/ERMD, senl an e-mail lo Suzanne
Thomas-Cole of Earth Tech and informed her that the flare permil application would be
processed by EQD/ERMD, and thal FDEP would address the flare emissions in the
conlext of the PSD permil proceeding for the electricity generating facility. The e-mail
reiteraled thal the Nlare permil application was slill incomplete, Attached to the e-mail
was an e-mail from Syed Arif, FDEP, {o Jery Woosley requesling thal EQDRIFRMD
process lhe Hare permit application, bul also indicaling that the flare would be
considered in the FDEP's processing of Trail Ridge Energy's PSD application.

Based on Turther investigation by our lawyers, we believe thal we have identified the
basis for the confusion that, to date, has led the EQD/ERMD to decline to issuc the
construction permil for the noew flare. The PSD applicaiion from Trail Ridge Fnergy, LLC
asscrted, without any explanation ar justification, that the proposed electricily generating
facility "is part of the Trail Ridge Landfill stationary source” and therefore the PSD permit
would be "required 1o be incorporated inle the landfill Tille V operating permit.” PSD
Application of Trail Ridge Energy, LLC, at page 14 {February 22, 2006}, Based on lhis
representation, apparently both the EQIVERMD and the FDEP concluded that the
applicalion for the new flare would need to be combined with the PSD application. This
apparenlly was the basis for the April 3 and April 20 lelters senl by Richard Robinson {o
David MeConneall. Although, as of May 4, EQDYERMD now appears ready to process
the flare permit application as soon as the application is deemed complete, FDEP still
apparenlly helieves thal the flare must be considered in addressing lhe PSD application
Jor the electricity generating facility.

Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc. disagrees with the conclusions in Trail Ridge Energy’s permit
applicalion regarding the proposed electricity generaling facility and its relalionship to
the landfill. Under the FDEP air quality regufations, a *Title V Source” is defined as a
“KMajor Source of Air Pollution,” which in turn is defined.as “a facility containing an
emissions unit, or any group of emissions units, which is or includes any of* a lisl of
numerous types of slationary sources, FDEP Regulations, Chapter §2-210.200 {162)
and {274} (emphasis added). The lerm "lacility” is deflined as “all of the @missions unils
which are located on one or more contigudus or adjacent properties, and which are
under the conirol of the saine person {or persons under common control).”
Chapter 62-210.200{115) (emphasis -added).

Trait Ridge Landfill, Inc. is the Title V permittee far the Trail Ridge Landfill, and as such,
has sole and complele “control” of thal facility for purpases of air qualily regulation and
compliance. Our understanding is that Trail Ridge Energy, LLC will have sole and
complete “control,” for air quality regulatory purposes, over the electricity generating
lacitity. Trail Ridge Landlill, Inc, and Trail Ridge Energy, LLC are completely
independent and unrelated corporale entities. Therefore, the landfill facility and the
eleclricily generating facilily are nol, and will not be, "under the coniral of the same.
parson.” Indeed, Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc. was not even aware of the PSD application
that had beon submilled by Trail Ridge Energy, LLC, unilil the axistence of 1hat
application was revealed o Earth Tech on March 29, 2006.

Nor are the landfill and the electricity generating facility, for purposes of air qualily
regulation, under the cenlrol of “persons under common contrel.” Trail Ridge Landfill,
Inc. is a subsidiary of Wasle Managemenl, Inc. of Florida, and Trail Ridge Energy, LLC
is a subsidiary of Landfill Energy Systems, Inc. Those parent corparalions are nol
relaled in any way. For purposes of-air qualily regulation, no third party will have control
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of both Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc. and Trail Ridge Energy, LLC. FEach has ar will have ull

esponsibilily for salisfying the air quality regulations applicable to their respeclive
fJfIlillQ‘% Thus, the landlifl and eleclricily generaling lacilily are not, and will nat be,
under the control of “persons under common conlrol.”

Thetefore, for purpases of Tille V regulation, 1he landfill facility and the proposed
electricity generaling facilily are nol the same “fac:lrfy, and each must be permilted
separately under the Tille V program. For similar reasons, the proposed eleclricity
generaling facilily is nol a "major modification” of the existing landfill facility under the
PSD program, hut rather is a separate; "major stationary source” thal musl receive its
own PSD permil. {("Major stalionary source” conlains the same "contral” limitation as
does the dafinition of "lacility” discussed above. Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc. will have no
“control” over the clectricily generation facility.) Trail Ridge Energy, LL.C was simply
incorrect in characterizing lhe proposed electricity generating facility as part of the same
stalionary source as Trail Ridge Land(ill, Inc.’s landfill facility.

In light of these facts, we believe thal there was no sound basis. for EQD/ERMD’s April 3
request for the mlhdmwal of the flare permit application, or 1he. April 20 request for
reconciliation of the application's data with the informalion contained in Tralf Ridge
Encrgy's unrelated PSD application. Moreover, given the passage of lime since the
permit application for the new llare was submitled, Trail Ridge Landfill, Iné. now runs the
risk of not having sufficieént time in which to satiSfy the Subparl WWW 120-day corrective
aclion provision, absent an exlension. Trail Ridge Landiili, Inc. therefore intends to re-

submil, laler this week, the permit application for the flare with minor updales lo respond
lo EQDR/ERMD's April 20 lelter, and requests prompt action on that permit application.
Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc. noles, however, thal unless the flare permilis issued by May 31,
there will likely not be sufficient time to install and begin operation of the now flare before
the 120-day period expiras. Therefore, if the EQD/ERMD cannot issue the parmit by
May 31, Trail Ridge Landfill. Inc. formally requests an extension of the 120-day period,
[}UIaUdr\l lo lhe last senlence of 40 CFR seclion 60. 75 5(a)(3). Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc.
requests a day-for-day extension beyond the 120-day period, to corresporid to the
number of days beyond May 31 thal the permit is actually issued.

Thank you far your prompt attention to this reques!. Il you have any queslions, please
do not hesilate to contacl me.
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David McCaonnell
Vice-President, Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc.

Cc: Mr. Wayne Tutt, EQD/ERMD
Mr. Syed Aril, FDEP
Kr. Gregg Worley, EPA Region IV
Mr. Chris Pearsen, Salid Waste Division, City of Jacksonville
Mr. Jerry Woosley, EQUVERMD



